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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Guerin, Jone [JGuerin@ene.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 9:39 AM
To: Mussatti, Daniel
Cc: LaGory, Kirk E.; Lemont, Stephen
Subject: FW: Emergency Evacuation Documentation for Fermi 3

Dan, 
  
I have reviewed Appendix 5 (Evacuation Time Estimate Study) of the Emergency Plan in DTE's COL, as well as the 
discussion of evacuation routes in the Emergency Plan, and would like to discuss with you its inclusion in the potential 
transportation impacts discussion in the DEIS.  I will follow up this email with a phone call and check your availability. 
  
Steve, 
  
Have we heard anything from DTE on the availability of traffic study data to be included in the Buffalo reading room?  
  
R, 
Jone  
 

From: Lemont, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 11:31 AM 
To: Guerin, Jone 
Cc: Mussatti, Daniel; Kirk LaGory; 'John Hayse'; FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: FW: Emergency Evacuation Documentation for Fermi 3 

Jone, 
 
Shown below is where the emergency evaluation documentation can be found for Fermi 3.  Please let me 
know if this information is adequate to fulfill what is needed for the traffic study for the EIS.  Please discuss with 
Dan Mussatti as necessary. 
 
Thanks, 
Steve 
 
Please note change in mail stop. 
 

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D. 
Environmental Project Manager 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Mail Stop:  T-7E30 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
Telephone:  301-415-5163 
Fax:  301-415-6350 
Email:  Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov 
 
From: Craig D Tylenda [mailto:tylendac@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 11:16 AM 
To: Lemont, Stephen 
Subject: Emergency Evacuation Documentation 
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Steve, 
  
A complete evacuation traffic study has been performed and can be located at: 
  
COL Part 05 - Emergency Plan 
Appendix 5 
 
 
Craig Tylenda 
Detroit Edison 
337 WCB 
 
313.235.3767 (office) 
313.701.5619 (cell) 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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